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September 9, 2021

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors
Ron Munds, General Manager

FROM: Troy Gatchell, Director
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 9F- 09/09/2021 Board Meeting
August 26, 2021 LOCAC Meeting Report
Reports from county and local agencies were made.
Sheriff's report was made. Sheriff office asked the community to consider locked
mailboxes due to an increase in thefts. In addition, reminding people to lock car

doors.

The Highway patrol report said traffic collisions were mostly DUI related
accidents.

County gave an update on the redistricting plan. LOCAC will post the presentation
on their site for more information.

Joshua Roberts from Public Works gave an update on Los Osos Road Impact fee
survey and road impact fees. Document can be found on traffic and circulation
meeting page.

Kerry Brown and Daniel Rio were not available for their reports.

Bruce Gibson gave an update around Palisades that notices have been delivered
to cars parking on the road and campers on private property have been
addressed. The only enforcement mechanisms are no parking for longer 72
hours. They are working on a no overnight camping ordinance for Los Osos which
should be at Board of Supervisors end of September meetings.

Troy Gatchell delivered the CSD updates. No questions from committee or
community.

Chamber of Commerce update was around if Octoberfest in Baywood will still be
held. It's currently tentative.

Meeting minutes were approved for July 22, 2021.

There were no regular agenda items.
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